



# JAMES MIKRUT

616.901.1338 james@mikrutdesign.com www.jamesmikrut.com

## Summary

Versatile and efficient designer and developer with 8+ years' experience in UI / UX design as well as 6+ years in front-end development. Highlighted talents include creation and direction of company identity, branding, UI / UX design, conversion optimization, web design and front-end web development. Large-scale project management demonstrated over an extensive history of high profile, high traffic web projects and large scale print / production contracts.

## Software

- HTML / SCSS / CSS
- Javascript - jQuery, Angular
- NodeJS - MEAN Stack
- PHP
- SQL / MySQL
- Wordpress
- ExpressionEngine
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- AfterEffects

## Employment

cleverbridge, Inc.  
Senior Designer  
July 2014 to Current - Chicago, IL

Design, maintain, and extend the visual brand integrity of worldwide cleverbridge communications ranging from print to web - including both designing and developing all market-facing company websites.

cleverbridge, Inc.  
Front-End Developer  
August 2012 to July 2014 - Chicago, IL

Responsible for designing and hand-coding HTML / CSS standards-compliant, cross-browser compatible web product catalogs, checkouts and landing pages for worldwide cleverbridge accounts as well as designing and developing company websites.

Icon Sign Company  
Graphic Designer / Print Workflow Management  
2006 to 2012 - Grand Rapids, MI

Layout, design and formatting of projects that range from conceptual logo development to vehicle wrap layouts. Oversaw large-format flatbed printer workflow. Customer service including project sales / coordination, pricing, installation, etc.

Mikrut Design & Advertising  
Owner  
2009 to Current - Chicago, IL

Full spectrum of design solutions to clients including brand / identity development, art direction, web and mobile design / development, UI / UX design, conversion optimization, e-mail marketing, and print design.

## Education

Kent Career / Technical Center  
Graphic Design & Print Program  
Graduated 2006

Grand Rapids Community College  
Graphic Design and Web Development